308 West Jefferspn St.
Kirksville, Mo,

June 13- 1038,

University Of Kansasg,
% Forrest C . Allen

Lawerence, Kansasgs,

Dear Sir:
Your inquiry of June 8th reoeiired. B Am gsorry but we do not

nave a catalog of our tables on hand at this time but will 9ne-
close pictures of both folding and stralght tables and these

will give you an idea of what they look like-

The stiraight tables ars 22"wideandm6'long(oan be made longer
1f 80 ordered, )Jmade of heavy oak lumber,with 5"19ps and our
price is $18.00 This same table with 4"legs sells for 316,60~

dhe folding tables are 20"wide, st andard langth, the avaerags
height is about 271/2 or 28",can be Amade slightly lower or

h8igher if so0 ordersd and our price #%16,50 , We can Purnish
this same folding table in the 22" &width for $12.98

All tables covered with either dark brown, dark greoen,dark red

or white leatherette. Qur tables are guarengsed and if at any

timé any part breaks or wsarzxsug proves faul ty due td poor
workmanship we will replace same without axtra charge,

Ir,mod 1y ﬁh“

Thanking you for your ingquiry and hopegng tc receive yc

order real soon we remain,

Ver'v truly yours,

77? Q-Nbﬂr'ptﬂm _
Table Company.

Mann;n
A, .M/ V.M,



